

Stirling Events Committee Meeting

June 13, 2022

The Committee meeting of the Stirling Events Committee was held in the Village of Stirling board room

located at 237 4 Avenue, on June 13th, 2022 at 9:00 am

IN ATTENDANCE

Committee members: Gary Bikman, Karma McClenaghan, Emilie Foss, Aimee Donselaar, and Devynn Bohn were committee members present and Brennan Lightfoot, Roselyn Birky which were absent.

MINUTES

1. Call to Order at 9:04 by Devynn Bohn
2. Moved by Karma McClenaghan to approve the agenda as amended.

CARRIED

3. Moved by Gary Bikman to approve the minutes from the May 31,2022 meeting as Presented.

CARRIED

4. Glow sticks for dance
 - a. Aimee Donselaar will purchase 2 packs
 - i. Motioned by Emilie Foss to go ahead with purchase of glow sticks

CARRIED

5. Tents for events, still have one in storage and Emilie Foss will donate 2 for Stirling days

6. Craft sale will be in front of pool on the street where dance will be located.
7. Discussion of t-shirts will be finalized within a few weeks.
8. Aimee Donselaar will investigate movie selections and let us know what will work.

9:52 am Shane Still arrived at meeting to discuss pool events

9. Will discuss about fall festival next meeting

10. Next meeting to be June 27, 2022 at 9am

11. Moved by Gary Bikman to Adjourn at 10:00 am

A red handwritten signature, likely of Gary Bikman, consisting of several overlapping loops and a final horizontal stroke.